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(AT)(FBI)

From: | (AT) (FBI)

Sent: 10, 2012 3:02 PM

To: | AT\ (FBI)] | (aT)(FBI)] AT)

ATYEBDT AT (FBIY:] Iy;
[ ATy (EBI)] [ATTIER] (ATYEB
| (AT)(FBI)] [(AT) (FBI); [AT)(FBI); |
, (ATLLEBD 7
Subject: RE] |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA -

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

9 am works for me.

b6
From{ [(AT) (FBI)
Sent: Mondav, December 10, 2012 2:53 PM
To: (AT) (FBI) AT)(FBLY [aT) (FBI:] (AT)
(FBIY] r_|(AT) (FBL); [(AT) (FBD)] [&TY (FBL);] BI);
| AT) (EBD) AT)(FBI){ (AT)(FBI);] [AT) (FBI);
| [camyERDY (AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE FETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
**Correction**
I am only available early morning.
From: (AT) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, Decempber 10, 2012 2:05 PM
To: (AT)(FBD (AT) (B |cam) B | kam)
(FBIY (AT (FBIM [(AT) (FBI); [(aT) (FBI)]| [(AT) (FBI);
[ATY(FBL); [ (AT)(FBI); KAT) (FBD){ [(AT)(FBL);| |
AT) (FBI) ,
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classgification: UNCLASSIFIED

| should be available after 12pm,




From¢ [AT)(FBI)

Ser..l;:_MmdaLD.e.cem.Ter 10, 2012 8:48 AM “
To: (AT) (FBI) kamy (e (A7) (ganl |(aT) (FBI);

I(AT) (FBI) \AT) (FBI) [(AT)(EBI) [(AT)(FBL
(AT)(FBI) [(AT) (FBI); [(AT)(FBI)] (AT) (FBI);
\
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good mornin9| |
Can you please provide the committee with an attendance count? So we can get an ideal as to if

we have reached 100 attendees regarding the budget. Thanks.

b6

Eespeatfullg,

Administrative Specialist - Management Andlysis
Atlantq Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more thaw the Sclence of Management says is possible." Bl Colin Powell

From: | AT)(FBI) _
Sen: Moncfay Decerber 10, 2013 8:36 AV
To: AT) (FBI)] (ATL.(EBD (AT) (FRIM (AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI) (AT (FED)] fAT) (FBD); CYDIGEY
(AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI) RTY(FBL); (AT) (FBI);
ATYIEED
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: Hign

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,
When I made the arrangements with the table/chair company they have agreed to come and set

the tables up for us on Wednesday on the seventh floor. We'll need individuals to help us set up the

2




decorations and etc. Also,

Wednesday.

can you check with

can you please check and see if we can bring the podium over on

nt Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for the table

delivery, and to decorate on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table company and let them
know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs or have them call your cell phone when they're in

route.

Committee once

gets a time for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there. Also,

those committee members who are available Wednesday morning we'll need to try and meet for about
.30 minutes at the main building to get additional leads to_handle regarding purchasing the food and

etc. Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm sure

RrRespectfilly,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysts
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From:

[(AT) (FBL)

Sent: Fridav. December 07. 2012 2:11 PM

To:

(AT

(AT)(EBL:]

will be pleased.

(FBD)

AT (rBLY

(AT) (FBD)| (AL

b6

(AT)
(ERTY:

[(AT) (FBD)

[AT) (FBD);|

~a

[RTIBI (AT) (FEI)

(FBIT] (B
[(AT)(FBI)}
(AT)LEBD)
Subject: RE:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for keeping us organized on this

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

So far the tables are ordered and | will touch base with them on Monday to get a
Final confirmation and how-to for the drop off on Thursday.
| will probably need help to take them off the elevator and to set them up if anyone

Is available that morning.

The Hold Harmless Agreement needed by nghwoods for us to use the space is before
The SAC for a second time as they changed the signature line. We will have this at
Highwoods on Monday am.




The PowerPoint presentation is almost done and will be ready.

| have the following who will say a few words:

| |—with SWAT plague presentation

very few words...

SAC - presentation of creds

US Attorney’s office

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words? Family?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

I will have a draft of the agenda on Monday

We'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

[ ]

bé

From: [AT)(FBI)

Sent: rridav. December 07, 2012 12:26 PM

To: AT) (ERDM |(an) eBDY [Ty (kD (AT) (FBI);
Ty (FBI); (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI)] [AT)(FBILL
(AT)(FBI); AT) (FBI)j BI); [(AT) (FBI)
)

;u;Jec;: RE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,

I'wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

event is "AWESOME". I wanted to touch base with each of you o see how you're coming along with
handling your assignments (previous email notes below). Please provide me with an update as soon as

time permits. Also,

the names are as follows:

SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

There are two or three additional names, but T'll provide them to you upon

the office on Monday.

can you please handle making place cards for the head table? Currently

Feturn in




From: | AT)(FBI)

Sent: 0, 2012 1:(|)2 PM I AT (£
To: [ I(AT) (FBL) AT) (FRL ;

T) (FBI) (AT) (FBI)| [ATTEBI);
) AT) (FBI)] (ATYEBDI [(AT)(FBI);
= TrET, [(AT)(FBI)] [AT) (FBI);
(AT) (FBI)
Subject: e RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Anytime works for me.

Respectfilly,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analyjsis
Atlanta Field Office

bé

Fromj [(AT) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 11:32 AM
To: (AT)(FBL);] [(AT) (FBD)} [AT) (FB x| (AT)
(FBI):| [AT) (FBI);] [ATIEBD)] [(AD) (FBD): %
[AT)(FBI)] [AT) TFBI)] [ATY(FBI)] [AT) (FBL);
(AT EBD
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I’'m around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?

From1




Sent: Mondav, December 10, 2012 8:48 AM
To: (AT) (FBI)] |(AT) (FBDM (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI);
[(AT) (FBI); |(AT) (FBI [AT) (FBD)] [ATYFBLL:
(AT)(FBL); AT) (FBI) [(AT)(FBI); [AT) (FBI);
(AT} LEED
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning

Can you please provide t

ne committee with an attendance count? So we can get an ideal as to if

we have reached 100 attendees regarding the budget. Thanks,

Respectfilly,

Atlanta Field office

bé

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Mﬂnﬂgemzmt says is possible.” By Colin Powell

delivery, and to decorate on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table company and let them

From: AT)(FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:36 AM
Tod (AT) (FBD);] (AT) (FBI)] kaT) (FBI)] (AT) (FBI);
I,iAT) (FBI) AT) (FBI)] [(AT) (FBD);| [AT)(FB1)
(AT)(FBI) [TAT) (FBI) [(AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI);
AT)LERL)
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance:!mmgn

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

decorations and etc. Also

can you please check and see if we can bring the podium over on

Wednesday.

cah you check with

at Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for the table

2




know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs or have them call your cell phone when they're in

route.

Committee once pets a time for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there. Also,

those committee members who are available Wednesday morning

.30 minutes at the main building to get additional leads to handle

efc. Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm sure

Respectfully,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analyjsis
Atlanta Field office

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>

we'll need to fry and meet for about
regarding purchasing the food and
will be pleased.

bé

"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Managément says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From} (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Fridav. December 0 012 2:11 PM

To: (AT)(FBLM AT) (FBD) (AT) (FBL);] (AT)

(FBI)] [(&T) (FBD)| (AT)(EBD) _ [AD) (FBD)] [AT)(FBL);

[ (AT)(FB);| [CATY (FBD); [(ATY(FBT) [(AT) (FB1);
(AT)(EBL)

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

I will probably need help to take them off the elevator and to set them up if anyone

Is available that morning.

The Hold Harmless Agreement needed by Highwoods for us to use the space is before

The SAC for a second time as they changed the signature line. We will have this
Highwoods on Monday am.
The PowerPoint presentation is almost done and will be ready.

I have the following who will say a few words:

with SWAT plaque presentation

at




SAC - presentatio

n of creds

— US Attorney’s office
- very few words...

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words Family?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

I will have a draft of the agenda on Monday

We'll go overit th

en.

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis

b6
Thanks much.
From [(AT(FBY)
Sen.t:_EleaLD.ece.mheIr 07,2012 12:26 PM
To: (AT) (EBI: AT) (FBD |(am) (FBLA (AT) (FBI);
| (AT) (FBL); (AT) (FBL)| (AT ATY(FBL);
(AT)(FBI); AT) (FBI); [(AT)(FBI); AT) (FBI)
AT) (EB)
“Subject: RE:l |RE:—I'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Good morning Committee, _
I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure
event is "AWESOME". T wanted to touch base with each of you to see how you're coming along with
handling your assignments (previous email notes below). Please provide me with an update as soon as
time permits. Also can you please handle making place cards for the head table? Currently
the names are as follows:
SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon
There are two or three additional names, but T'll provide them to you upon return in
the office on Monday.
Easpeatﬁzug,




T | —

b6

Atlanta Fleld Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Scievee of Management says is possible.” BY Colin Powell

From| (AT)(FBL)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 12:04 PM

To:[ |(AT) (FBT) AT) (FBD) [(aT) (FBDM [(AT) (FBL);
AT) (FBI)| (A1) (FB0)l (AT (FBI)| [AT)(FBL);
(AT)(FBI);] (AT) (FBI) [ATY(FBI)

Ccf [(AT) (FBI) |

Subject] JRETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classgification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

SA provided me your hames regarding you have agreed fo assist with
handling her refirement celebration. T have compiled a list of things that heeds to be
handled in order to make this event a success. I have also placed your name besides
the item I would appreciate you handling before, the day of, and the day after the
event. Also, if all committee members can assist with set-up and break down it is
éxtremely appreciated. Thanks for your assistance, and I am honored to work with
each of you in making this an "AWESOME" day for a very special lady.

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed t00.) --
(provide tq

2. Create retirement program -

3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and
mother/father) (forward to
4., Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. = (forward tq

B. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other to write a retirement
letter to be included in the souvenir booklet + '
6. Provide copies of any letters and/or awards regarding your work on any major
cases throughout your bureau career.




b6

7. Request your supervisor's throughaut vour bureau career to write a letter
congratulating you on your retirement -
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulatipn letter

9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. ;

10, As to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -
I o

11. Obtain podium w/seal to fransport to seventh floor

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters: (Get with me
regarding the poster information)
13 _Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from Party
City: Obtain funds from money collected: keep receipt)

14, Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee
members (will provide list)

15 Wran fark in nankin with red tie and place one at each table setting:

16. Handle posters:

Day before the event: Would appreciate everyone's assistance in
setting up, and after the event assistance in breaking down.

Day of the event: The following individuals please handle food prep
and set up as noted below:
Drink Stations: Punch/Coffee/Water/Ice -
Vegetable Platters/Cheese Platters:
Fruit Platters/Pasta Salad:
Deserts/Rolls:
Swedish meatballs/Chicken
Pigs-n-a-blanket:

If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the above,
call me on Ext.

Respectfidly,




b6

AAMINISTrative Spectalist - Management Analysis
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

From: | LaT) (FBI)
Sent: I.M.o.adaLD.enem.heni 10, 2012 12:11 PM
To: (AT) (EBI) Lazy (FBI) . (AT)
(FBI [AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBT) =TTTFBI);
AT) (FBI T(ERI): (AT)(FBI);
[(AT) (FBI); [ATY(FBI), [ATTTEBI);
(AT) (FBT) :
Subject: RE ETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNCTASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b6
| have a meeting at the USAQ at 10:00 a.m. on Wednesday
From (AT) (FBI)
Ser_lt_:mngw[mier 10, 2012.11:36 AM )
Toy (AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBD)] kAT (FBIY] [AT)
(FBD); AT) (FBI) [(ATYL(ERL: (AT (FBD): [ATXFBL):
EAT)(FBI) [ATY (FRL){ e [(AT) (FBD);
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

9am works for me!

Atianta Division

From:

bé

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 11:32 AM

To:
(FBII:l\: )

i
l

SHIRLEY (AT)pe=_n

|ZK| )(FBL);

(AT) (FBI)
(AT)(EBIM J(ATYL.(ERIM IJ(AT) (FBD. AT
FBI (AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBI): PAT\(ERD:
BI); [ATY(FBD [CATY (FBT);

Subject: RE:

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I’'m around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?




From{ [(aT)(FED)
Sent: Mondav, December 10, 2012 8:48 AM

To (AT) (FBI); | [AT) (FBD)] (AT) (FL |(aT) (FBI);

| [TATY (FBI); E[AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBD)] KAT)(FBLY;
(AT)(FBI); AT) (FBI);]| [(AT)(FBI); [AT) (FBD){ | .
)

Subject: RE: |RE['IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED be

Good morning
Can you please provide the committee with an attendance count? So we can get an ideal as to if

we have reached 100 attendees regarding the budget. Thanks.

Respectfully,

“AOPATNISTFAEIVE SPECIAUST - MaAnagement Analyjsis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From (AT)(FBI)
Se?j;;_mnﬂauzecem:er 10, 2012.8:36 AM
To (AT) (FBI); AT (FRDM — | (eand (AT) (FBI);
ATy (PRI JAT) (FBI) (AT) (FBD)| [ATY(FBIY:
(AT PR, KAT) (FBI) (AT)(FBL); [(AT) (FBI);
SHIRLEY (AT)(EBD
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importanceirmgm

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,
When T made the arrangements with the table/chair company they have agreed to come and set

the tables up for us on Wednesday on the seventh floor. We'll need individuals to help us set up the
decorations and etc. Also]  Ican you please check and see if we can bring the podium over on
Wednesday.




can you check wiﬂl nt Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for the table
delivery, and to decorate on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table company and let them
know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs or have them call your cell phone when they're in
route,

Committee once|:|gefs a time for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there. Also,
those committee members who are available Wednesday morning we'll need to try and meet for about
.30 minutes at the main building to get additional leads to handle regarding purchasing the food and
etc. Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm sure will be pleased.

b6

Respectfilly,

Administrative Spectalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From] |[(AT) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 2:11 PM
To: AT)(FBL: (A1) (FBD)] kaT) (FBIM | (aT)
(FBIY] (AT) (FBI):] [ATY (FeD)] —TAT) (FBI): %
[AT)(FBI){ [(AT) (FBD)] (AT)(FBD)] [AT) (FBI);
(AT)LEBI
_E'_ISu ject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for keeping us organized on this|:|

So far the tables are ordered and | will touch base with them on Monday to geta
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




|- US Attorn

very few words...

SAC — presentation of creds

ey’s office

with SWAT plaque presentation

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words Family?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

| will have a draft of the agenda on Monday

We'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

bé

| (aT) (FBI);

[(AT)(FBLX
[AT) (FBI); |

From] [AT)(FBI)
Sent: Fridav, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM ‘
To AT) (FBD)] (A1) (FaD) ATy (reyl
AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI)} [(AT). (FBD)]
(AT)(FBI)] [AT) (FBI){ [(AT)(FBI);
VAT) (FBL) ‘
Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,

I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication fo making sure|

event is "AWESOME". I wanted to touch base with each of you to see how you're coming along with
handling your assignments (previous email notes below). Please provide me with an update as soon as

time permits, Also

the names are as follows:

SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

There are two or three additional names, but T'll provide them to you upon

the office on Monday.

Respeatfullg,

can you please handle making place cards for the head table? Currently

return in




b6

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Fleld Office

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Scignce of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From (AT)(FBI)
Sent: WweEUnESUaY, WOVETDET 28, :
Toi KAT) fFBI);i (AT) (FBD (AT) (FRIM (AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBL). [AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI);
FBI); (AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBI)
Cc:ll)_t_ AT) (FBI)
Subject: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

SA provided me your names regarding you have agreed to assist with
handling her retirement celebration. I have compiled a list of things that needs to be
handled in order to make this event a success. I have also placed your name besides
the item I would appreciate you handling before, the day of, and the day after the
event. Also, if all committee members can assist with set-up and break down it is
extremely appreciated. Thanks for your assistance, and I am honored to work with
each of you in making this an "AWESOME" day for a very special lady.

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed to0o0.) --
(provide tq

2. Create retirement program -

3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and
mother/father) - (forward to
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. - (forward to

5. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other to write a retirement
letter to be included in the souvenir booklet -




b6

6. Provide copies of any letters and/or awards regarding your work on any major
cases throughout your bureau career. -
7. Request your supervisor's throughout your bureau career to write a letter
congratulating you on your retirement o :
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter -
9.. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -

10. As to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) 1

11. Obtain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor |
12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters: |(Ge‘r with me
regarding the poster information)

13 ase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from Party
City: (Obtain funds from money collected: keep receipt)
14. Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee

members. (will provide list)

15, Wrap fork in napkin with red tie and place one at each table setting:

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
Swedish meatballs/Chicken:
Pigs-n-a-blanket:

If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the above,
call me on Ext




b6

Respectfully,

Adwinistrative Specialist - Management Analysis
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

From: laT) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 11;
To: AT) (FBI); —JayFepl [AT)
(FBN r|(AT) (FBI (AT) (FBL: [AT) (FBI);
| (AT) (FBI) AT)(FBI (AT)(FBI);
=D k(AFJl__BI)] [ATYFBN [TATY FBI);
(FBl) )
Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- b6
UNGCTARSST™ T ‘
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
9am works for me!
Atlanta Division
From (AT) (FBI)
Sent: 2012 11:32 AM
To (Y N [CYGEY kT) (el A7)
[(ATYIEBI) ) (FBD)]

[(AT)
[AT)(FBI);l [(AT)

[AT) (EBD)
“Subject: RE:

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

(FBI);

[AT)(FBL)]

[(AT)(EBL):
[ATY (FBY); |

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

I’'m around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?
From{ (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Mondav. December 10, 2012 8:48 AM
To (AT) (FBI)] (ADL(C EBL) AT) (FBDM | (AT) (FBI);
I [ATI(FBIL); (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBD) (AT)(FBIX:
| ___|(aT)(FBD)] AT) (FBI); [ATCFBI); [c&T) (FBI);
(AT) (EBD
Subject: RE: IRETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED




Good morning
Can you please provide the committee with an attendance count? So we can get an ideal as to if
we have reached 100 attendees regarding the budget. Thanks.

Respectfully),

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

From: (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Mondav, December 10, 2012 8:36 AM
To (AT) (FBIY [AT) (FBI):| AT) (FBLM KAT) (FBI);
AT) (FBL); (A1) (FBL) f=T) (FBI)] [AT)(FBR:
(AT)(FBL); (AT) (FBI) [(AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBL);
[ATYIEBD
"Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance:Tmgn

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee, ~

When I made the arrangements with the table/chair company they have agreed to come and set
the tables up for us on Wednesday on the seventh floor. We'll need individuals to help us set up the
decorations and etc. Also can you please check and see if we can bring the podium over on
Wednesday.

can you check with |at Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for the table
delivery, and to decorate on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table company and let them
know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs or have them call your cell phone when they're in
route.

Committee once gets a time for that, then we'll set up.a time to meet over there. Also,
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

<< OLE Object:

Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

bé

"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

(AT)

From:
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 2:11 PM
To: T)(FRDM laT) (FED)] |AT) (FBIY]
(FBIY AT) (FBI):| [(AT) (FBD); [AT) (FBI): ‘
I'(TIT(IEBI); (AT) (FBI)| [(AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI);
(AT)(EBD)
“SUBJECT: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

I— US Attorney’s office

— very few words...

SAC — presentation of creds

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words? Family?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

| will have a draft of the agenda on MondaD

(E ffFBIf'f ’




bé

We'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

From: (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM
To: AT) (FBD] [AT) (FBD) kaT) (FBLY | (aT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI)] [(AT) (FBL) [AT)(FBLY:
(AT)(FBI); AT) (FBL) [ATYFBI);| KAT) (FBI)
(AT) [EBL)
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
time permits. Also, can you please handle making place cards for the head table? Currently
the names are as follows:

SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

There are two or three qddi’rional names, but I'll provide them to you upon return in
the office on Monday. '

R&spe&tﬂzllg,

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




" From (AT)(FBI)

bé

Sent: Wednesday, November 28,
To: (AT) (FBI): | kAT) (FBL);] JAT) (FBL) |(AT) (FBI);
IJ AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI) [(AT) (FBD) AT)(FBL);
(AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI) [(AT)(FBI)
CCL [AT) (FBT) :
Subject] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Good afternoon,
SA provided me your hames regarding you have agreed to assist with

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

(provide to

2. Create retirement program -

3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and

mother/father) 1 (forward to
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. -

“|(forward to

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

7. Request your supervisor's through

out vour bureau

areer 1o write a letter

congratulating you on your retirement -

8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter -
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -
10. Ask to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) A

11. Obtain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor -

5




bé

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters] (Get with me
regarding the poster information)

13 _Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from Party
City: (Obtain funds from money collected: keep receipt) .
14. Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee

members (will provide list) .
15, Wrab fork in nankin with red tie and place one at each table setting:

16. Handle posters:

Day before the event: Would appreciate everyone's assistance in
setting up, and after the event assistance in breaking down.

Day of the event: The following mduvnduals please handle food pr'ep
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

Edspectfullg,

- AdmInistrative Speclallst - Management Analysis
Atlanta Fleld Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
‘Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management Says is possible.” By Colin Powell
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




(AT)(FBI)

From: | liaT) (FBI)
Sent: 2 11:32 A
To: (AT)(FBI) AT) (FBL [AT)
; T) (FBI) ) (FBIY [ATT{FBI);
|(AT) (EBIT; (ATVEBI):1 [(AT)(FBI);
[AT) (FBI); [ATYFBI)| [(AT) (FBI);
KAT) (FBI)
Subject: RE] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNCLASSIFIED |
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
I'm around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?
From{ (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:48 AM
To AT) (EBDY] J(AT) (FB1); | |(AT) (FBR |(aT) (FBD);
AT) (FBI)| (AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBI)I [(AT)(FBLY;
(AT)(FBI);] [AT) (FBI); [(AT)(FBI)] |(AT) (FBI);
(AT) (FBI) |
ubject: RE{| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
b6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning |
Can you please provide the committee with an attendance count? So we can get an ideal as to if

we have reached 100 attendees regarding the budget. Thanks.

Respea.tfullg,

Administrative Speclatist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From| [AT)(FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:36 AM
To{ |(AT) (FBD) J(AT) (FBD); | [AT) (FBD)] |(AT) (FBI);

1




(AT) (FBI)]] (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBD)} (AT)(FBL);
(AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI) G J(AT) (FBI)

(ATL(EBL

_E'_ISu ject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High )

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
decorations and etc. Also]  |can you please check and see if we can bring the podium over on
Wednesday.

cah you check with|  |at Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for the table
delivery, and to decorate on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table company and let them
know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs or have them call your cell phone when they're in
route.

Committee once gets a time for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there. Also,
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

From; (AT) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 2:11 PM
Toi |(ATY(FBL); [(aT) (FBL); | [AT) (FBLY] |(AT)
I(FBI); [ [(AT) (FBI);| [AT) (FBI);| j [(AT) (FBD) | [(AT)(FBD):
AT)(FBI AT) (FBI AT)(FBI AT) (FBI);
T )(FBI) [AT) (FBI){ [(AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for keeping us organized on thig

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

with SWAT plaque presentation b6

US Attorney’s office -
very few words...
SAC — presentation of creds

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words Family?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

1 will have a draft of the agenda on Monday
We'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

From: (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Fridav, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM :
To: AT) (EBD] (AT) (FBI)} (AT) (FRL (AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI); ATy (FBID): [(AT) (FBL); AT)(FBL);
(AT)(FBI); KAT) (FBI);[J [AT J(FBI)4 [(AT) (FBI);| |
(AT HEBD -
! RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
handling your assighments (previous etail notes below). Please provide me with an update as soon as
time permits. Also, can you please handle making place cards for the head table? Currently
the names are as follows:




SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

There are two or three additional nhames, but T'll provide them to you upon| return in
the office on Monday.

Respectfidly,

bé

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
‘Leadership is the art off accomplishing move than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 12:04 PM

To{ (AT) (FBLY;] (AT) (FBD)] |aT) (FBLY (aT) (FBI);
AT) (FBL); [AT) (FEL); [(AT) (FBD) |(AT)(FBI);
LATMFBT); [(AT) (FBI); [AT)(FBI)

cci:m AT) (FBT)

Subjecey RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

SA |pr'ovided me your names regarding you have agreed to assist with
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

4




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
4, Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. | (forward to

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

7. Request your supervisor's throughout your bureau iar'eer' to write a letter
congratulating you on your retirement -

8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter -

9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -

10. Ask to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

11. Obtain podium w/seal o transport to seventh floor -

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and pho‘ro lab make posters: (Get with me
regarding the poster information)

13. Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from Party
City: (Obtain funds from money collected: keep receipt)

14. Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee
members (will provide list)

15. Wrap fork in hapkin with red tie and place one at each table setting:

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




:
\
|
|

b6

Drink Stations: Punch/Coffee/Water/Ice -
Vegetable Platters/Cheese Platters:
Fruit Platters/Pasta Salad:|
Deserts/Rolls: ]
Swedish meatballs/Chicken:
Pigs-n-a-blankef:

If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the above,
call me on Ext

Eespgatfullg,

AAMINISTATIVE Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership [s the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




(AT)(FBI)

From: | AT)(FBI)
Sent: Mondav, December 10, 2012.10:47 AM
To: (AT) (FBI) [aT) (FBI)] LaT) (FBI);
lcaT (FB1 LAT) (FBI) AT) (FBI);
(AT) (EBD] (ATEBN (AT)(FBI):
ILATY (FBI); |(AT)(FBI); [AT) (FBI);
I (AT) (FB) «
Subject: RE:! RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UN
b6
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Thanks I appreciate you letting us know. Really wouldn't want her to show up with her name

spelled wrong on the place card. ©

E&slbectfullg,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

5

“Leadership is the avt of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From:| (AT) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 9:16 AM
To: [(AT)(FBD] kAT) (FBD kAT) (FBD); (AT)

(FBD)] | (AT) (FBD) (ATY (FBD); [(AT) (FBD); (ATY(EBI);
._I_[AT)(FBI);l RWFB'A [(AT)(FBI)] [(AT) (FBI)
(AT) (FBD)

Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

hetually spells her name this way, not

14




From| [(AT)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM

Toi (AT) (FBD) KAT) (FBD)] |(AT) (FBI: kAT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBD)] (AT)(FBLY
(AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI); [(AT)(FBI); (GXG:) I

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

event is "AWESOME".

I wanted to touch base with each of you o see how you're coming along with

handling your assignments (previous email notes below). Please provide me with an update as soon as

time permits. Also

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

Adwministrative Spectalist - Management Analysis

Atlanta Field Ooffce

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From

Sent: Wednesdav, November 28, 2012 12:04 PM

To: (AT) (FBI){ [(AT)( FBI) (AT) (FBL)] |(AT) (FBI);
| [(AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBL); [(AT) (FB);{ |(AT)(FBL);

2




[aTvFBD)] |(aT) (FBI)| |(AT)(FBI)

Cc:
Su

AT) (FBD)

Ject;

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6

Good afternoon,

SA

provided me your hames regarding you have agreed to assist with

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

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed too.) --
(provide to
2. Create retirement program -

3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and

4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etfc. - |(forwqf'd o

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

7. Request your supervisor's througheut vour bureau career to write a letter

10, Ask

to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) |

11. Obtain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor

~ 12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters: |(Ge’r with me
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
Drink Stations: Punch/Coffee/Water/Ice +
Vegetable Platters/Cheese Platters:
Fruit Platters/Pasta Salad:
Deserts/Rolls:
Swedish meatballs/Chicken: ]
Pigs-n-a-blanket:

If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the above,
call me on Ext

E&speatfullg,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analyjsis
Atlanta Field Office

< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says s possible.” By Colin Powell




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




b6

(AT)(FBI).
From: AT) (FBI)
Sent: I.Mgnﬂam_ll&c&mb.eum 29:39 AM
To: (AT)(FBI) [AT) (FBI)] [aT)
(FBI (AT) (FBI); [(AT) (FBIX: [AT) (FBI);
(AT) (FBI); (ATXERBD- (AT)(FBI);
[ [ATY(FBTY, [(AT)(FBI)] [AT) (FBI);
I (ATH (FBI)
Subject: RE:| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNCTASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
I have 13 attendees on my list of RSVPs.
From: (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:48 AM
To: (AT) (FBL); __lar (rBD) |(AT) (FBI),I—tAT) (FBI);
T) (FBI); (AT) (FBI)'| [(AT) (FBI);| (AT)(FBI
AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI)
| kAT: (ERT
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE.& POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

AAnInIStrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadershiip is the are of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Mondav, December 10, 2012 8:36 AM
To: (AT) (EBDM |AT) (FBD)] kaT) (FBLL |(aT) (FBI);

(AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBL)] (AT) (FBD){ [(AT)(FBL);




[ATY (FBI)

(AT)(FBI);

(AT) (FBI);

AT)(FB)] [ AT) (FBL);

Subject: RE]

Importance:

High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,
When I made the arrangements with the table/chair company they have agreed o come and set
the tables up for us on Wednesday on the seventh floor. We'll need individuals to help us set up the

decorations and etc. Also
Wednesday.

route.

Committee once

|[RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

b6

can you please check and see if we can bring the podium over on

can you check with| |at Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for the table
delivery, and to decorate on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table company and let them
know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs or have them call your cell phone when they'rein =~

gets a time for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there. Also,

those committee members who are available Wednesday morning we'll need to try and meet for about
.30 minutes at the main building to get additional leads to handle regarding purchasing the food and
ill be pleased..

etc. Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm sure

Respectfully),

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis

Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

"Leadership is the art of acconplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

|(aT)

From: (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 2:11 PM

To: |(AT)(FBL); (AT) (FBD)| (AT) (FBLX
(EBTY:] KAT) (FBIY;| [ATLERL:] A (FBD):

| (AT)(FBL)| &™) (FBI),i (CIGEDR

ITE'_KAT
ubject: RE:

|(AT) (FBI);

{(ERI

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

-




1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed to0.) --

(provide to
2. Create retirement program o

3. Family pictures of you (family photos quhJ her sisters/brothers and

mother/father) - (forward to
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. - (forward td

B. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other fo write a retirement

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

congratulating you on your retirement +
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter -
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -
10.

Ask |ro photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

11, Obtain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor -
12:

Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters (Get with me

regarding the poster information)

13.

Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from Party

City:

(Obtain funds from money collected: keep receipt)

14,
members (will provide list)

15

Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee

Wrab fork in nabkin with red tie and place one at each fable setting:

16.

Handle posters:

Day before the event: Would appreciate everyone's assistance in
setfting up, and after the event assistance in breaking down.

Day of the event: The following individuals please handle food prep

and set up as noted below:
Drink Stations: Punch/Coffee/Water/Ice -

5




(AT)(FBI)

‘ ' b6
From: | LaT) (FBI)
Sent: Wz 9:32 AM
To: (AT)(FBI) '
Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNCTASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morniné:

I’'m attending a squad luncheon Wednesday at 12:45pm. | can help decorate in the morning up until the time | neéd to depart
(12:30pm).

By the way, Mission Accomplished (plates, forks, cups, napkins have been purchased and receipts are kept).

I'm going to emai:o find out how many attendees she has on her fist.

bé
Atlanta Division
From: |[(aT)(FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:36 AM ‘
Toi \AT) (FBD); (AT) (FBD) (AT) (FBDM |(AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI){ [AT _um;l_k_l(ATxFBt-
(AT)(FBI); AT) (FBI) [(AT)(FBL); AT) (FBI);
AT)(EBL) |
"Subject: RE [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importancermgn

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

an you check with___lat Highwoods fo see what time we can access the room for the table
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

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé




(AT)(FBI)

From: | (AT) (FBI)
Sent: Mondav. December 10 2012 9:16 AM, J \ (FB J [AT
To: | AT)(FBI); (AT '
- ((AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBL kAT) (FBI)
I AT) (EBIY: (ATVEBD] [(AT)(FBI);
| KAT) (FBI) AT)(FBI); [AT) (FBI);
| (AT) (FBT)
Subject: RE]| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---

UNCTASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

actually spells her name this way, not

bé
From (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM
To: (AT) (FBD) l(AT) (FBD): [AT) (FBLY;] |(AT) (FBI);
T) (FBI); (AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBL)] I_|(AT)(FBI .
AT)(FBI); AT) (FBI); [(AT)(FBL); (AT) (FBI);
AT) (EBL |
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

The office on Monday.

can you please handle making place cards for the head table? Currently

return in




b6
Eespeatﬁdlg,

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 12:04

To: |(aT) (FBD |am) (FBD kAT) (FBIY |(AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI); [(AT) (FBI); [(AT)(FBI);
(AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI)} [(AT)(FBI) .

Ccy |

Subject:| |Rl:llREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

SA |pr'ovided me your hames regarding you have agreed to assist with
handling her refirement celebration. I have compiled a list of things that needs to be
handled in order to make this event a success. I have also placed your name besides
the item I would appreciate you handling before, the day of, and the day after the
event. Also, if all committee members can assist with set-up and break down it is
extremely appreciated. Thanks for your assistance, and I am honored o work with
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
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. - (forward 19

5. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other to write a retirement
letter to be included in the souvenir booklet -

2




Easpdtfullg,

bé

Administrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
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

From: | (AT)(FBI)
Sent: , 2012 8:48 AM
To: AT) (FBNI (AT) (FBL: |(AT) (FBI);

' ) (EBI) ) (EBI)] AT (ER));

AT (FBIY (ATYEBN] . I(A')l')(FBl);
YATY(FBI); [ATY(FBI); T) (FBI);
[AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNCTASSIFTED

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

AAVALNLSErAELVE SPECLALLSE - MAnagement Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

Fromﬂ (AT)(FBI)
Sent; Monday. December 10, 2012 8:36 AM
To: (AT) (FBI) AT) (EBI:] |AT) (FBI){ (AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI); [(ATL(EBD ATY(FBL:
AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI); AT Y(FBI)] |(TTK) (FBI
[AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance:  igh

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
delivery, and to decorate on Wednesday. Afterwards canyou contact the table company and let them
know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs or have them call your cell phone when they're in
roufe.

Committee once|:|gefs a time for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there. Also,
those committee members who are available Wednesday morning we'll need to 1ry and meet for about
.30 minutes at the main building to get additional leads o handle regarding purchasing the food and
etc. Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'n sure will be pleased.

Eespeatﬁzllg,.
| |

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
Sent; Fridav. December 07, 2012 2:11 PM
To: (AT)(EBD AT) (FBL)| kaT) (FBD AT)
EE (AT (FBD)] ATI(EBD)] (AT (FBD) (/IWE'
[AT)(FBI) [AT) (FBL){ |[(AT)(FBI)] (AT) (FBI);
(AT)(EBD)
ubject: RE: |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for keeping us organized on this:|

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

with SWAT plaqu

e presentation

| |- US Attorney’s office’

| |- very few words...

SAC - presentation of creds

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words?|

Let me know and | will put them

ion the agenda.

| will have a draft of the agenda on Monday:l

We'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

Froml |
Sent: ; er U7,

(AT)(FBI)
2 12:26 PM

Family?

AT) (FBI);
(AT)(FBI);

To: (AT) (FBD)] |AT) (FBI)]

(AT

AT) (F

bé

D

[(AT) (FBI);

(FBI):

[AT)(FBI);

'AT) (rBL)d
AT) (FBI)

(AT)(FBI)j

(AT) (FBI);

[(AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE:|

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,

|RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sur'e|:|
event is "AWESOME". I wanted to touch base with each of you to see how you're coming along with
handling your assignments (previous email notes below). Please provide me with an update as soon as

time permits. Also,

_the names are as follows:

SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

can you please handle making place cards for the head table? Currently




There are two or three additional names, but I'll provide them to you upon return in
the office on Monday.

Respectfully,

AAMINISTATIVE SPEcIAlIst - Management Analysis
Atlanta Figld Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, :
To [(AT) (anj (AT) (FBD)| [AT) (FBLY:I [AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI) [(AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI);
FBI) (AT) (FBI) [(AT)(FBI) -
Cc AT) (FBI)
- Subject;| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon, :

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
mother/father) - (forward Yo




b6

4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & efc. 1 (forward fo

B. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other to write a retirement
letter to be included in the souvenir booklet -
6. Provide copies of any letters and/or awards regarding your work on any major
cases throughout your bureau career. A
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

13, Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from Party
City: I:I(Obfain funds from money collected: keep receipt)

14. Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee
members (will provide list)

15. Wrap fork in napkin with red tie and place one at each table setting:

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
and set up as hoted below:

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

Rc’spectﬂdlg,

AAVAINISTrATIVE SPECLAlIST - Management Anallisis
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
From: (AT)Y(FBI)
Sent: , 2012 8:36 AM
To: AT) (FBI)
Subject: |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNCTASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for the update,

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

Sent: Fridav, December 07, 2012 3:59 PM

To |(AT)(FBI)

Subject: RE] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hj

1 have reached out to s former Supervisors (those | have contact information) by e-mail. To date, onIy|:|
responded that he would provide a letter forlzl I have not yet received his letter.

From:| [(AT)(FBI)
Sent; Fri r 07, 2012 12:26 PM
(AT) (FBL); (ATL(FBD){ AT) (FBILL __lam) (FBI);
[CAT) (FBL); [AT) (FBL); [AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBI);




(AT)(FBI)| kaT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI)| | [AT) (FBI)

:_I(AT LEDIN
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

Respectfullg,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Sclence of Management says is posswle By Colin Powell

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28,

To: (AT) (FBI), AT) (FBD)] |(aT) (FBDM (AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI) [(AT) (FBI)j [AT)(FBI);
(ATY(FBI); AT) (FBIL); [AT)(FBI)

Tc (AT) (FBI)

Subject] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED




bé

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

SA

provided me your names regarding you have agreed to assist with

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

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed to00.) --
(provide to
2. Create retirement program -

.3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and

mother/father) - (forward to )
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

cases throughout your bureau career, -

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

10, As

to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) A

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
call me on Ext. ‘

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
From: | laT)(FBY)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:36 AM
To: AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBL [AT) (FBIY;
[AT) (FBI)] [AT) (FBIY| [(AT) (EB));
(AT) (FBIYJ [ATXFBD] (AT)(FBI);

[ I[(AT) (FBI); [AT)(FBD{ [ATy{BI);

| [AT) (FBT]
Subject: RE| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---

UNCTASSIFTED

Importance: High

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

can you check withl  |at Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for the table
delivery, and to decorate on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table company and let them
know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs or have them call your cell phone when they're in
route,

Committee oncel gets a time for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there. Also,
those committee members who are available Wednesday morning we'll need to try and meet for about
.30 minutes at the main building to get additional leads o handle regarding purchasing the food and
etc. Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm sure |wiH be pleased.

Respwtﬁzll'g,

Administrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office




"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

[AT) (FB

b6

fr’

|(aT)

(AT (ERTY:

From; (AT) (FBI)
Sent: Fridav, Decemper 07, 2012 2:11 PM
To: (AT)(FBL); [eaT) (EBD):
I_{_EETJ [&TY (FBIY Y=
[AT)(FBI){ |(AT) (FBI)] [AT)(FED)]

KATMEBIY:
(AT) (FBI) ;ﬁ

| |AT‘ (FBI) .
ubject: RE; RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for keeping us organized on thisIZl

So far the tables are ordered and | will touch base with them on Monday to get a
Final confirmation and how-to for the drop off on Thursday. ]

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

—~ US Attorney’s office
| |— very few words...
SAC — presentation of creds
Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few wordsIZlFamily?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

I will have a draft of the agenda on Monday
We’'ll go over it then.

Thanks much.

Fromj |
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM
Toil AT) (FBL); [(aT) (FBD); |aT) (FpL: |(aT) (FBIY;
AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI)] [(AT) (FBD); (AT)(FBLY;
S (AT)(FBI); AT) (FBIL)| [(ATY(FBI) [AT) (FBI)] |
[(AT) (FBI) ;
Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

2




Good morning Committee,
I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication o making sure
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
- ASAC Angela Tobon
There are two or three additional names, but I'll provide them to you upon return in
the office on Monday. '
Respectfully,
T TATIST - IARAGEment Analysis

"Ceadership s the art of accomplishing more thaw the Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From{ [AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 12:04 PM

To: AT) (FBI)] (AT (FBD): | AT) (FBLM |(AT) (FBIY;
AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBI) T) (FBI); [(AT)(FBI);
(AT)(FBI); [AT) (FBI) [AT)(FBI)

e |(AT) (FBI) .

Subject RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




b6

Good afternoon,

SA lprovided me your names regarding you have agreed to assist with
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
(provide t9

2. Create retirement program -

3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and
mother/father) - (forward to
4. Obtain some phoTos of your nieces & etc. A (forward fo

5. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other Yo write a retirement
letter o be included in the souvenir booklet -
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

10. AsK [to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

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
City: | (Obtain funds from money collected: keep receipt)

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
sefting up, and after the event assistance in breaking down.

Day of the event: The following individuals please handle food prep
“and set up as noted below:
Drink Stations: Punch/Coffee/Water/Ice -
Vegetable Platters/Cheese Platters:
Fruit Platters/Pasta Salad:
Deserts/Rolls:
Swedish meatballs/Chicken:
Pigs-n-a-blanket:

If you need to reach out o me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the above,
call me on Ext.

Respectfilly,

AAVALAISTIATIVE SPECIATIST - MAnAGement Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>
‘Leadership is the art of acconiplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




bé

(AT)Y(FBI)
From: AT) (FBI)
Sent: 3:59 PM
To: (AT)(FBI)
Subject: RE] TIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I have reached out tolZl’s former Supervisors %those I have contact information) by e-mail. To date, only|:|

responded that he would provide a letter for 1 have not yet received his letter.

From:]| [AT)(FBD)

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM

To] lamy el kAT (EBD [AT) (l;BI):' kAT) (FBL);
AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBIL) [(AT).LERD) (AT)(FBL):
(AT)(FBI) I(AT) (FBI) [ET(FBL); ) (stﬁn:l

SHIRLEY (AT)YZEED

Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,

I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure:l
event is "AWESOME". I wanted to touch base with each of you to see how you're coming along with
handling your assignments (previous email notes below). Please provide me with ah update as soon as
time permits. Also) ran you please handle making place cards for the head table? Currently
the names are as follows:

SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

There are two or three additional names, but T'll provide them to you upon |re‘rur*n in
the office on Monday.

Respwtfullg,




Administrative Specialist - Management Analysts
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
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"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management sayjs is possible.” By Colin Powell

From: AT)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 12:04 PM
i AT) (FBI); |(AT) (FBIL):| (AT) (FRL [_kAT) (FBI);

AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBL); [(AT) (FBI)| AT)(FBL);
(ATY(FBI) (AT) (FBL); [(RTY(FBI)

Cc (FED)

Subject:| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

SA brovided me your hames regarding you have agreed to assist with

handling her retirement celebration. I have compiled a list of things that needs to be
handled in order to make this event a success. I have also placed your name besides
the item I would appreciate you handling before, the day of, and the day after the -
event. Also, if all committee members can assist with set-up and break down it is
_extremely appreciated. Thanks for your assistance, and I am honored to work with
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

mother/father) - [forward to

4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. -

(forward o9

5. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other to write a retirement

letter to be included in the souvenir booklet -

‘6. Provide copies of any letters and/or awards regarding your work on any major

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

From: | [AT) (FBI)

Sent: idav December 07 2012 2:11 PM

To: | (AT)(FBIY kaT) (FBLL] —J(AT)
T) (FBI); AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI (ATY(FBIY:] | (AT)(FBI);

[(AT) (FBI); [(AT)(FBI)] [(ATY (FBI);
(AT (FBT) . ]
Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNCTASSIFTED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for keeping us organized on this|:|

So far the tables are ordered and t will touch base with them on Monday to get a
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
The SAC for a second time as they changed the signature Ime We will have this at

Highwoods on Monday am.

The PowerPoint presentation is almost done and will be ready.

I have the following who will say a few words:

Wvith SWAT plaque presentation

US Attorney’s office
very few words...
SAC — presentation of creds

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

| will have a draft of the agenda on Monday:l

We’'ll go over it then,

Thanks much.

From: AT)(FBI)
Sent: Fridav, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM

Toq (AT) (FBI);

Family?

b6

[AT) (FBD)

(ATLLEBI\

AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI)
(AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI);

Iz_|(AT) G
AT) (FBI)]

(AT) (FBI);

[(AT)(FBI);

FATYE
j

IAT) (FBL

ubject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT)(FBI).
From: | | (AT)(FBI)
Sent: I.E_u'd.asL_D.memer 07, 2012 1:47 PM
To: (AT\(ER))
Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

AWESOMED That podium is fine. Just check with to make sure it's okay to bring that one
over. Thanks again.

- Respectfidly,

AAMLNISErAELVE SPEctAlist - MAanagement Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From (AT) (FBI)

Sen.t:_:mmecemnemLfou 12:59 PM

To: (AT)(FBI) ‘
Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| will get the podium over to the 7* floor on Thursday. Is it the one in the SAC conference room on the 4" floor?

I am available to help out with set up and break down.

[ ]

From (AT)(FBI)
Sent: FTiday, Decemper 07, 2012 12:26 PM
To: (AT) (FBI); KAT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI);

1




AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI); |(aT) (FBD);] (AT)(FBL);
(AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI); [AT)(FBI),i KA (FBI)
. (AT {ERT)
Su;Ject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

Respectfiully,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analyjsts
Atlanta Field office

<X OLE UDject. Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Fromj (AT)(FBI) ,
SeFL:JALedD.eSdaLN.Qﬁember 28, 2012 12:04 PM
To (AT) (FBD)] kAT) (FBD);| |AT) (FBD) | (aT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI) [(AT) (FBI);| [AT)(FBI); .
FBI); AT) (FBI){ [(AT)(FBI)
cc] (AT\ (FBI)
Subject? RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
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__15. Wran.fork in nabkin with red tie and place one at each table setting:

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
Drink Stations: Punch/Coffee/Water/Ice A
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
call me on Ext|

Respectfilly,

AAMINIStrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
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
Sent: I_Eugﬂ.Msr 07, 2012 1:46 PM
To: . (AT)(FBI)
Subject: RE: REQUEST SAC GIULIANO ATTENDANCE/PRESENTATIONS @ |

RETIREMENT --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks Lady! Appreciate it.
Respectfully,
I l

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: FIAAY TDerember N7 2012 1:04 PM
To AT)(FBI)
Subject: RE: REQUEST SAC GIULTANO ATTENDANCE/PRESENTATIONS d RETIREMENT --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

— it will not be a problem. He is planning on attending. The letter will have to be next week. I'm swamped. But we'll make
sure.to get one done.

SAC Secreca Y!j
Atlanta Division

From (AT)(FBI)
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Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM

To! (AT)(FBI)
Su'J_t_R'EQUE?FIJec : SAC GIULIANO ATTENDANCE/PRESENTATIONS @ RETIREMENT --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morningl |

Special Agent [etirement celebration will be Thursday, December 13 @) 2:(_)0 pm. | wanted to
know if SAC Giuliano will be available to attend the celebration? And if so, can he present SA |retirement plague?

Also, can he present the retirement letter from him to her at the celebration? | appreciate any help you can provide me on
this. Thanks in advance.

Respectfully,

Administrative Specialist - Mﬂnﬂgément Analysis
Atlanta Field Office "

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT)FBI)

From: | NGED

Sent: 1:04 PM
To: (AT)(FBI)
Subject: E: REQUEST SAC GIULIANO ATTENDANCE/PRESENTATIONS @

RETIREMENT --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

it will not be a problem. He is planning on attending. The letter will have to be next week. I'm swamped. But we'll make
sure to get one done.

SAC Secreta Y
Atlanta Division

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, D nber 07, 2012 12:26 PM

To: (AT)(FBI)

Subject: REQUEST SAC GIULIANO ATTENDANCE/PRESENTATIONS @| RETIREMENT --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good mornintJ |

Special Agen{ }etirement celebration will be Thursday, December 13, 2012 % 2:00 pm. [ wanted to

know if SAC Giuliano will be available to attend the celebration? And if so, can he present SA etirement plaque?

Also, can he present the retirement letter from him to her at the celebration? | appreciate any help you can provide me on
this. Thanks in advance.

Respectfidly,

AAMLINISEFALIVE SPecLalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is posscble BY Colin Powell




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




<13

(ATHFBI)
From: | [AT) (FBI)
Sent: Ifa;ne:emhe.muﬂﬁ‘lzsg PM
To: (AT)(FBI)
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---

UNCTASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| will get the podium over to the 7% floor on Thursday. Is it the one in the SAC conference room on the 4" floor?

I am available to help out with set up and break down.

From] [ AT)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, December 0/, 2012 12:26 PM
To] AT) (FBL)] (AT)(EBI:| [(AT) (FBLX:I |(AT) (FBI);
FBI); ATy (FBI) [AT) (FBI)}] (AT)(FBI);
AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI)] |(AT)(FBI)]] |(AT) (FBI)
AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,

I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure[ |
event is "TAWESOME". I wanted to touch base with each of you to see how you're coming along with
handling your assignments (previous email notes below). Please provide me with an update as soon as
time permits. Also[  can you please handle making place cards for the head table? Currently
the names are as follows:

SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

There are two or three additional names, but T'll provide them to you upon Peturn in
the office on Monday.

Eespactfullg,




bé

(AT)(FBI)
From: (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Eridav December 07 2012 12:50 PM
To: (AT)(FB!)
Subject: ] TIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Also, 1 will have the letter to you by Monday.

~Subject: RE:

From
Sent: Friday, December 07; 2012 12:26 PM
To: (AT) (FBD): AT (FRIY AT (FRD KAT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI) ATy (FBL) AT) (FBI); AT)(FBLY:
(AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI) [(ATY(FBL)] (AT) (FBI); |
TATIIEBD

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,

I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making surg

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

Respectfily,

AAMINISTGTIVE Speclalist - Management Analysis




b6

Atlanta Field Ooffice

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

_ From| (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, :
To: (AT) FBn;i |aT) (FBD) [aT) (FBI);| (AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI); [(AT) (FBD)]] [AT)(FBI);
(AT)(FBI); AT) (FBI); |(AT)(FBI)
Cc| (AT) (FBI) | . ‘
Subject RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

SA

provided me your names regarding you have agreed fo assist with

handling her retirement celebration. I have compiled a list of things that needs to be
handled in order to make this event a success. I have also placed your hame besides
the item I would appreciate you handling before, the day of, and the day after the
event. Also, if all committee members can assist with set-up and break down it is
extremely appreciated. Thanks for your assistance, and I am honored to work with
each of you in making this an "TAWESOME" day for a very special lady.

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
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & efc. - (forward fo

5. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other to write a retirement

letter to be included in the souvenir booklet -

6. Provide copies of any letters and/or awards reaarding your work on any major

cases throughout your bureau career. -




(ATXFBI)

b6

From:

(ATXFBI)

Sent: 12:49 PM
To: (AT)(FBI)
Subject: : RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---

UNCTASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

! will handle.

will be out of the office on that day so she will not have a place

card.

From| [AT)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM

To; (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBILY:| (AT) (FBD){ (AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBL)] [(AT) (FBD)] (AT)(FBLY;
(AT)(FBI);IIZﬂAT) (FBL)Y (ATY(FED) T) (FBI)

AT)LEBL
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

handling your assignments (

time permits. Also,
the names are as follo

SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

There are two or three additional names, but I'll provide them to you upon

the office on Monday.

ws:

previous email notes below). Please provide me with an update as soon as
lcan you please handle making place cards for the head table? Currently

return in




(AT)(FBI)

From: | | (AT) (FBI)

Sent: 12:41 PM

To: (AT)(FBI)

Subject: [ TIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA -—  bé
UNC

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Afternoon|:|

Thank you for providing me additional information regarding the plates, cups, forks, and napkins.

I will be picking the items up this weekend and will bring them to the office on Monday.

Have a great weekend!

Atlanta Division

From| (AT)(FBI)
Sen L&M@Mmbﬁr 07, 2012 12:26 PM
To: (AT) (FBD)] (AT) (FBD)] [aT) (FBIM (AT) (FBL);
I [(AT) (FBD) AT) (FBL) (AT) (FBD)] kATEBL);
[ AT)(FBL); HAT) (FBI) I'lTl'}rIJBI); [(AT) (FBI); WRIGHT,
l
Subject: RE:| [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

Easpeotﬂzllg,

Adwministrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
‘Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible." By Colin Powell

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: rember 28, 2012 12:04 PM

To (AT) (FBD)] [(AT) ( FBD)] (AT) (FBL (AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI){ (AT) (FBI)| [(AT) (FBI)] (AT)(FBI);
{ATY(FBI); (AT) (FBI);| |(AT)(FBI)

Cc (AT) (FBI)

Subjecty [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

SA provided me your names regarding you have agreed fo assist with
handling her retirement celebration. I have compiled a list of things that needs to be
handled in order to make this event a success. I have also placed your hame besides
the item I would appreciate you handling before, the day of, and the day after the
event. Also, if all committee members canh assist with set-up and break down it is
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
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more thawn the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT)(FBI)

From: | (AT)(FBI)

Sent: 7, 2012 11:43 AM
To: AT)(FBI)
Subject: FTOBON ATTENDANCE/PRESENTATIONS @

RETIREMENT --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good mornind | ' .
Special Agent| |retirement celebration will be Thursday, December 13, :00 pm. | wanted to
know if ASAC Tobon will be available to attend the celebration? And if so, can she present S with the office retirement

gift?

Also, can she present the retirement letter from her to|:|at the celebration? | appreciate any help you can provide
me on this. Thanks in advance

Easpeotfullg,

AAINLSEVALLVE Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Fleld office

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




b6
(ATHFBI)
From: (ATXFBI) -
Sent: ENAay Decemhar 07, 2012 11:44 AM
To: AT)(FBI)
Subject: REQUEST SAC GIULIANO ATTENDANCE/PRESENTATIONS d

RETIREMENT --- UNCLASSIFIED

Clasgsification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good mornin :
Special Agent retirement celebration will be Thursday, December 13, 2012 @ 2:00 pm. | wanted to
know if SAC Giuliano WilT be avarable to attend the celebration? And if so, can he present S retirement plaque?

_ Also, can he present the retirement letter from him to her at the celebration? | appreciate any help you can provide me on
this. Thanks in advance.

Eéspectfullg,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT)(FBI)

From: | 7Ny ) ‘

Sent: . Fri 2012 10:59 AM

To: |AT) (FBIX: AT) (FBOL [AT) (FBI);

AT) (EBI) AT) (FBI) (AT (FRI);
AT) (FBI)] \ATYEB (AT)(FBI);
AT (FBI); [(AT)(FBI); [ATT(FBI);
1 AT\ (FBTY

Subject: RE:! FETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UN .

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee, |

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




From3 (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 12:04 PM

To:[ [AT) (FBD)] (AT) (FBI)] l(aT) (FBD |(AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBD)] [(AT)(FBL);
(AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI); [(AT)(FBI)

oy (AT) (FBI)

Subject] JRETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

b6

Good afternoon,

SA lprovided me your names regarding you have agreed fo assist with
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
(provide 1o
2. Create retirement program - _

3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and
mother/father) - (forward to _ |
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
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation lefter -
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. |

bé

10 A< to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -




bé

11. Ob%ain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters (Get with me
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

. Fruit Platters/Pasta Salad
Deserts/Rolls:
Swedish meatballs/Chicken:
Pigs-n-a-blanket:

If you need fo reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the above,
call me on Ext

Respectfully,

Administrative Speclalist - Management Analyjsis
Atlanta Field Office




<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of acconiplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT)(FBI)
From: [ [AT)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, becember 07, 2012 10:42 AM
To: | (AT) (FBI)
Subject: ' ETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi

Thanks for your kind words. Since wants clear plates, cups, and forks can you pick up the
9" clear plates (150), 16 ounce clear cups (150), and a box of clear forks (300) from Sam's Club? Also,
can you please pick up 300 black lunch napkins from Party City? If you like you can pick the
Styrofoam cups up from the Dollar Store (3 packs = 60 cups). Can you please bring these items on
Monday, because two young ladies will be putting them together with a ribbon around them. Thanks
again for handling your lead and following up with me. Call me if you need any additional info.

Reéspeotfiully,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possivle.” By Colin Powell

From{ [(AT) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 10:17 AM

To:| (AT)(FBI)

Subject: RE; RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Mornin




I should have sent a “thank you” email to you sooner; Thank you for doing this fo | know she appreciates it very mucl®

I will be going to Party City this weekend to pick up the plates, cups, forks, and napkins.

Just wondering if you have a preference for the round 9” plates or square 9” plates? Also, what size for the plastic cups? | was
thinking the small clear plastic for the punch and water, but wasn’t sure if you wanted me to pick up the smaller Styrofoam cups
for the coffee as well.

I'll purchase the clear plates, clear cups & clear forks as well as the red lunch napkins (not the cocktail/small ones)

Sorry for being so particular, but 'm one of those that if you tell me ‘specifics’ of what you want, that’s what you'll get (right
down to the name brand or style, if you prefer) ©

Thanks!

Atlanta Division

From: |AT)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesdav., November 28, 2 .
To: (AT) (FBI); l(aT) (FBDY] |AT) (FaDM (AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI) [(AT) (FBI);] (AT)(FBL);
FBI) (AT) (FBI) [(AT)(FBI)
Cc:| AT) (FBI)
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

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed too0.) --
(provide to |




bé

2. Create retirement program -
3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and
mother/father) - (forward fo
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. ] (forward to

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
7. Request your supervisor's throughouf vour bureau career to write a letter
congratulating you on your retirement -
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulatiqn letter -
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -

10, Ask to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

11. Obtain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor -

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters: (Get with me
regarding the poster information)

13, Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins fr'om Party
City: (Obtain funds from money collected: keep receipt)

14, Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon -~ committee
members (will provide list) |

15. Wrap fork in napkin with red tie and place one at each table setting: committee
members

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
Pigs-n-a-blankeft:

If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the above,
call me on Ext.

Respectfully,

AAMLINISEYAtiVE SPECIALISE - MAanagement Analyjsis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>
‘Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




b6
(ATY(FBY)
From: (AT) (FBI)
Sent: i 10:17 AM
To: (AT)(FBI)
Subject: : TIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Good Morning
I should have sent a “thank you” email to you sooner; Thank you for doing this foq | know she appreciates it very much.

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

Sorry for being so particular, but ’'m one of those that if you tell me ‘specifics’ of what you want, that’s what you’ll get (right
down to the name brand or style, if you prefer) ©

Thanks!

Atlanta Division

From: (AT)(FBI) b6
SerlIuALed.nﬁdaM_Noylember 28, 2012 12:04
To; (AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBDY [AT) (FBL); [AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBD)] [COIG:ED]
(AT)(FBI); AT) (FBI); [CATY(FBI)
Cc AT) (FBT)
SuLJ'E'lx‘. RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
4. Obtain some photos of your hieces & etc. - (forward to

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
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter |
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -

10, Ask to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

11. Obtain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor A

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters (Get with me
regarding the poster information)

13 Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from Party
City: (Obtain funds from money collected: keep receipt)

14. Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee

‘members (will provide list)

15. Wrap fork in napkin with red tie and place one at each table sefting: committee
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
call me on Ext '

Respectfidlly,

AAMINISTrATIVE Speclalist - Management Analysis
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
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 11:38 AM
To: | (ATYFBI)
Subject: IR'_-‘.TIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UN!

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks! |

I have orking on the Hold Harmless Agreement we need signed to use the space
And | will fax the table and chair order over to the company today.

I'll put it on my credit card and get reimbursed at the end.

We're getting there!

From [ (AT)(FBI)

Sen.l'.'_‘Eh.uLsdasL_Nmaeniu{ber 29, 2012 8:29 AM

Toj ATY (FBI)

Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Nope has not provided her list as far as I know. I'll follow-up with her about this since she
sits on the eight floor around the corner from me.

Respectfully,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analyjsis
_Atlanta Fleld offre

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From [(AT) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 5:42 PM
To |(AT)(FBI)

Subject: RE] |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Ok we will start pushing it.
Diﬁet us a list of outside folks? bé
I'll remind the retired folks like who is here at

The office on the wire with me tomorrow.

From (ATYFBI)

Sermmmmgxfmber 28, 2012 4:09 PM

To3 AT ( FRT)

Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi :
This is pushing it because in order for us to break even with this event we would at least need to get
100 people to pay $12 which would net $1200. Minus the cost of the tables would amount to $895
dollars for food and etc. This should be ample enough funds. The main thing is we need to get a
hundred people to commit, any number over this is surplus.

Food per a person: $8.95
Tables/chairs per person:. -~ $3.05
Total per a person: $12.00
Respeotfidly,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
“Leadership is the art of Accomplishing more than the Science of Management SaYs is possible.” By Colin Powell

From (AT) (FBI) bé
Sent: WemEsmAV-TNOVETher 28, 2012 4:04 PM
To (AT)(FBI) *

Subject: RE1 |REI'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Holzij bé

Table guy came in at $S305 bucks.

We good with our $12 clams each?

| will be able to help get the tables off the elevator when they show
Up that day.

I will pay for the tables if we are good.

Flyer looks good!

From; (AT)(FBI)
Sent: 'Wednesday, November 28, 2012 12:04 PM
(AT) (FBI):; [AT) (FBD) [aT) (FBD) |(AT) (FBI);

AT) (FBI){ AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBI);| |(AT)(FBI);
_(AD_&FBI); AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBI)
AT\ (FBI)
Subject RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

SA provided me your names regarding you have agreed to assist with>®
handling her retirement celebration. I have compiled a list of things that needs fo be
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
(provide tq '

2. Create retirement program -

3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and
mother/father) ~ (forward to 7
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & efc. 1 |(for'war'd tq




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
7. Request your supervisor's throughout vour bureau career to write a letter
congratulating you on your retirement -
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation lette
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -

p)

10. AsK to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) 1

11. Obtain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor A

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters: |(GeT with me
regardmg the poster information)

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

15. Wrap fork in hapkin with red tie and place one at each table sefting: committee
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

If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clar'lfy some of the above,
call me on Ext) '




b6

Respectfilly,

AAMINISTrative Speciallst - Management Analysis
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




lAT)(FBI)

bé

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

AT) (FBI)

r 30, 2012 2:04-RM
(SECD)’ER'\I
AT (ERD

|Ret|rement --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Afternoon,

As you all know

(AT) (FBI)

(FBI)

(IR)(FBI);

will be retiring at the end of this year. We are having an office celebration on Thursday, December 13",

I am sorry for the short notice, however, | am writing to see if any of you would like to write a congratulatory letter to be

provided t

Thank You,

at her celebration.

I ——— N R

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




bé

(AT)(FBI)
From: | (AT)(FBI)
Sent: ber 29, 2012 9:01 AM
Tor ﬂ;‘f;ﬁﬁm (EB)
Subject: RE: UP |[RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING

AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Oookie dookie

Respectfully,

Adwministrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

N .
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From (AT) (FBI)

Sent: 9, 2012 9:00 AM

To ATYFBI)

Subject: RE: UPDATE RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Depending on what time you guys start, let me know. 1 may have an hour in between these two things

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: ;2012 8:59 AM
To: i(AT) (EBI

Subject: RE: UPDATE REI IRI':TIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




No problem Hopefully the other committee members will be available. Thanks for letting me

know in advance, ©

Respectfully,

Atlanta Field Office

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis

<< OLE.Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art off accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From: (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 8:58 AM

To! l(ATY(FBI)

Subject: RE: UPDATE RE]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

|RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

I:l I most likely will not be available to help with the set up on Wednesday, the 12". There’s a conference here on the 3™
floor that day that 1 will be tied up with until about 1 pm, and I have a dentist appointment after that.

bé

bé

From:l (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 4:24 PM

To: |(aT) (EBDY |(AT) (FBD)| [(aT) (FBD) | (AT) (FBD);
AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI) [(AT)(EBD): [AT)(FBL):
(AT)(FBI); AT) (FBI) TAT)(FBI);| [(AT) (FBD);

. |(AT) (FBI)

Subject: UPDATE RE:

Importance: High

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon Committee,

This is a financial update regarding our expenditures so far for the event. Currently we need to

ensure that at least 100 individuals come and help us celebrate]

retirement. The

 tables/chairs have come in at a cost of $305.00 dollars. In which if 100 people pay the $12.00 then
~ we have a budget of $1200.00. The breakdown is as follows:

Tables/Chairs per a person cost:

$3.05




Food/Misc. per-a-person: $8.95 bé
Total cost per a person: $12.00

Also, the food and misc. may run us less than $895. Too include, any individuals over the initial
100 seats reserved (rented) will be standing and those funds will be provided to the Criminal ASAC
for presentation to SA ns the office gift |noTed a Visa Gift Card will be purchased).

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

To: AT) (FBL); [AT) (FBDM (AT) (FBIY] |(AT) (FBIL);
AT) (FBI)] (AT) (FBI) |(AT) (FBL){ KAT)(FBL);
(AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBI)

Cci5 (AT) (FBI)

Subject] [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

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

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed t0o0.) --
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

<< OLE Object: Picture [Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing move than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Clasgsification: UNCLASSIFIED




bé

(AT)(FBI)

From: | kAT) (FBI)

Sent: wm 9:00 AM
To: (ATVERN
Subject: |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING

AGENDA - UNCTASSIFTED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Depending on what time you guys start, let me know. | may have an hour in between these two things

Fromj (AT)(FBI)

Sent: ThUTSdav. Ngvembper 29, 2012 8:59 AM
To: (AT) (ERI
Subject: RE: UPDATE RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

No problem Hopefully the other committee members will be available. Thanks for letting me
know in advance. ©

Respectfiully, .

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OCE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more thaw the Scignce of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From [AT) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 8:58 AM
To FATY(ERTY

Subject: RE: UPDATE RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I:l I most likely will not be available to help with the set up on Wednesday, the 12, There’s a conference here on the 3"
floor that day that 1 will be tied up with until about 1 pm, and | have a dentist appointment after that.

1



From{] [(aT)(FBI) b6
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 4:24 PM

To: (AT) (FBI); (AT (FBL) (AT) (FBIM |(AT) (FBL);
AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBD)] [(AT)(FBIL);
AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI); |(AT)(FBI); |(AT) (FBI);l |
(AT) (FBI)
Subject: UPDATE RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon Committee,

This is a financial update regarding our expenditures so far for the event. Currently we need to
ensure that at least 100 individuals come and help us celebrate retirement. The
tables/chairs have come in at a cost of $305.00 dollars. In which if 100 people pay the $12.00 then
we have a budget of $1200.00. The breakdown is as follows:

Tables/Chairs per a person cost: $3.05
Food/Misc. per-a-person: $8.95
Total cost per a person: $12.00

Also, the food and misc. may run us less than $895. Too include, any individuals over the initial
100 seats reserved (rented) will be standing and those funds will be provided to the Criminal ASAC
for presentation to SA as the office gift [ Jnoted a Visa Gift Card will be purchased).

Respectfilly,

bé

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Fleld Office

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Sclence of Management says is possible. By Colin Powell

From:l kAT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesdav, November 28, ;

To: (AT) (EBL): AT) (FBL:| AT) (FBD) kaT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI); )i [(AT) (FBD)] [(ATY(FBL);
LATVFRY); (AT) (FBI)}| [AT)(FBI)

Cci AT\ (FBI) -

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
each of you ih making this an "AWESOME" day for a very special lady.

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

5. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other fo write a retirement
letter to be included in the souvenir booklet -
6. Provide copies of any letters and/or awards regarding your' work on any major
cases throughout your bureau career.
7. Request your supervisor's ‘rhroughou’r your bureau career to write a letter
congratulating you on your retirement A
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter -
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter.

10, As to photograph the.event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) 1

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
City: |(Obfain funds from money collected: keep receipt)




bé

14, Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee

members (will provide list) “
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
Deserts/Rolis:
Swedish meatballs/Chicken:
Pigs-n-a-blankef:

If you need to_reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the above,
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
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From;
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Classification:

AWESOMEL!!

E&spwtfullg,

(AT)(FBI)
(AT)(FBI)
Thursday, November 29, 2Q12 9-00 AM
[AT) (FBI) LaT) (FBI) kaT) (FBIY:
[AT) (FBI) lAT) (FBI)] LAT) (FBI);

AT) (FBI (AT)FBD] [(AT)(FBI):;

AT EBN)| AT)(FBI); [(AT) (FBI);

1 AT\ TERD

RE: UPDATE RE:

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING

AGENDA --- UNCCASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Adwministrative Specialist - Management Analysis

Atlanta Field Office

"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From|

AT) (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav. November 29, 2012 8:59 AM

To: (AT) (FBI); AT)(EBI) |(aT) (FBI);| kAT)

(FBD) [AT) (FBI) (AD) (FBD lcaT) (FBDY] AT)(FB);
[AT)(FBIL); (AT CrT);| [ATY(FB)

|(AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: UPDATE RE

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

I'll try to find my beach photos from way back, including |riding the red weenie. I’'m sure she would want that as part of

the celebration

From:

(AT) (FBT) _




bé

Sent: Wednesday, Novermber 28, 2012 5:41 PM

To: (AT)(FBLY [AT) (FBD);] AT) (FBLY |(AT)

(FB [(AT) (FBI); [AT)(ERI\: AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBI);
J(AT)(Fa)| [(AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBI)] KAT) (FBD);

Subject: RE: UPDATE RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Looks gooDhanks.

If anyone knows of speakers for the luncheon, let me know.
If anyone has any good photos of|:|also let me know.

Thanks much.
Fromj ‘ ,
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, :
To: (AT) 'st)j | (A EBDY AT) (FBLY |(aT) (FBD;
FBI); (AT) (FBD)] AT) (FBI); [(ATY(FBLY
AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI);] [ATY(FBD)] [AT) (FBI)
(AT) (FBI)
Subject: UPDATE RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
tables/chairs have come in at a cost of $305.00 dollars. In which if 100 people pay the then ©6
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
for presentation to SAI as the office gift noted a Visa 6ift Card will be purchased).

Rdspeatfully,




7. Request your supervisor's throughaout vour bureau career to write a letter
congratulating you on your retirement A
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter -
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. |

b6

10. Ask| to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

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

Day before the ‘event: Would appreciate everyone's assistance in
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
Pigs-n-a-blanket

If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the above,

call me on Ext.

Respectfiully,




Administrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
AHanta Field Offce

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of Accomiplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé




(AT)(FBI)

From: (AT)(FBI)
Sent: noer 29, 2012 8:59 AM
To: krr\ (ERD
Subject: : : I?ETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING
AGENDA --- UNCLCASSIFIED )
b6
Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED
No problen Hopefully the other committee members will be available. Thanks for letting me

know in advance. ©

Respectfidly,

Adnministrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Feld office

Y

a v’
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management Says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From: (AT) (FBI)
SenL;_Lhﬂm.daLNmLemImLf% 2012 8:58 AM
To: (ATYFBD

Subject: RE: UPDATE RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I:l I most likely will not be available to help with the set up on Wednesday, the 12™. There's a conference here on the 3"
floor that day that | will be tied up with until about 1 pm, and | have a dentist appointment after that.

From| (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 4:24 PM

To (AT) (EBL); kan BD:| (AT) (FBL) (AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI) [(AT)L(EBD): [ATY(FBL);

(AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI); |(AT)(FBI) KAT) (FBD); I
|(AT) (FBI)




Subject: UPDATE RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED bé
Importance: High -

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon Committee,

This is a financial update regarding our expenditures so far for the event. Currently we need to
ensure that at least 100 individuals come and help us celebratd retirement. The
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
for presentation to SA as the office gift hoted a Visa Gift Card will be purchased).

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
Tol (AT) (FBL)]| |(AT) (FBD)] AT) (FBLXI |(AT) (FBL);
RT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI)J [(AT) (FBI){ [(AT)(FBI);
FBI) (AT) (FBI);| [(AT)(FBI)
Cc (AT) (FBI)
Subjects RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,




b6

(AT)(FBI)

From: AT) (FBI)

Sent: I.mmasa.umenhenfg, 2012 859 AM

To: AT) (FBI)] |(AT)(FBIM AT)

== AT) (FBI)] (AT) (FBL (AT) (FBIY;
AT) (EBIY: ATYEBD] (AT)(FBI);
ATy (FB); YATY(FBI); AT TFBI);
(ATY (ERND
Subject: RE: UPDATE RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING

AGENDA --- UNCCASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I'll try to find my beach photos from way back, including riding the red weenie. I’'m sure she would want that as part of
the celebration

From: (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesdav, Novemper 28, 2012 5:41 PM )

To; AT)(FBM |(aT) (FBD):] l(aT) (FBILX |(AT)

(FBIYI (AT)(FBI); [(AT) (FBI); | (AT (FBI): AT)(FBI);
(AT)(FBI) KAT) (FBI); [AT)(FBI);] \(AT) (FBI); |

[AT) (FBI '

Subject: RE: UPDATE RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Looks gooDhanks.

If anyone knows of speakers for the l'uncheon, let me know.

If anyone has any good photos oDaIso let me know.

Thanks much.

From (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 4:24 PM ‘

To: (AT) (FBL); | |(AT).(FBD)] |(AT) (FRIM ____|AT) (FBI);
AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI): |(AT)(FBL)
(AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI)j BI); [AT) (FBI);

GRACTE (AT) (FBI)
Subject: UPDATE RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




Good afternoon Committee,

This is a financial update regarding our expenditures so far for the event. Currently we need to -
ensure that at least 100 individuals come and help us celebrate retirement. The
tables/chairs have come in at a cost of $305.00 dollars. In which if 100 people pay the $12.00 ‘rhen
we have a budget of $1200.00. The bréakdown is as follows:

b6

Tables/Chairs per a person cost: $3.05
Food/Misc. per-a-person: $8.95
- Total cost per a person: $12.00

Also, the food and misc. may run us less than $895. Too include, any individuals over the initial
100 seats reserved (rented) will be standing and those funds will be provided to the Criminal ASAC
for presentation to SA as the office gift |no’red a Visa Gift Card will be purchased).

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, ; )
To: AT) anj (AT) (FBD) (AT) (FBLM] (AT) (FBL);
AT) (FBI); 'AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBD)] [(ATY(FBL); bé
FBI); AT) (FBI); [(AT)(FBI)
Cc (AT) (FBT) :
Subject; RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
(provide tg
2. Create retirement program -

3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and

mother/father) - (forward to

4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. - (forward ’ro|

5. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other fo write a retirement

letter to be included in the souvenir booklet A

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
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. 4
10 As

to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) 4

11. Obtain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor -

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters: |(Ge‘r with me
regarding the poster information)

13
City:

Piirc

ase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from Party

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

Day. of the event: The following individuals please handle food prep
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

AAMINISErative Specialist - Management Andlysis
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

Sent: 12 8:58 AM bé

To: (ATVERN

Subject: : : RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING
AGENDA --- UNCCASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I most likely will not be available to help with the set up on Wednesday, the 12", There’s a conference here on the 3"
floor that day that [ will be tied up with until about 1 pm, and | have a dentist appointment after that.

From] (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 4:24 PM

To: (AT) (FBD) (AT) (FBD) (AT) (FBLY] (AT) (FBL);
AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI); [(AT) (FBD); [ATY(FBLY;
(AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI); [AT)(FBL) [AT) (FBL);

| COIG:)

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
ensure that at least 100 individuals come and help us celebrate] retirement. The
tables/chairs have come in at a cost of $305.00 dollars. In which it 100 people pay the $12.00 then
we have a budget of $1200.00. The breakdown is as follows:

Tables/Chairs per a person cost: $3.05
Food/Misc. per-a-person: $8.95
Total cost per a person: ' $12.00

Also, the food and misc. may run us less than $895. Too include, any individuals over the initial
100 seats reserved (rented) will be standing and those funds will be provided to the Criminal ASAC
for presentation to SA as the office gift noted a Visa Gift Card will be purchased).

Respectfullg,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

b6




<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Sclence of Management Says is possible.” By Colin Powell

b6

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 12:04 PM

To (AT) (FBL); AT) (FBIM |(AT) (FBI);] | (AT) (FBL);
AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBIY [(AT) (FBI)] AT)(FBI);
(ATY(FBI); AT) (FBI) KAT)(FBI)

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

3. Family pictures of vou (fami

mother/father) - )
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etfc. - (forward to

5. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or si
letter to be included in the souvenir booklet -

y photos with her sisters/brothers and

(forward to

gnificant other to write a retirement

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

9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation lefter. -

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

14, Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12nhoon - committee
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

Egspgatﬁtllg,

AAMINISTrative Speclalist - Mandagement Analysis
Atlanta Field Office




bé

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




b6

(AT)(FBI)
From: | (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Ilhmdﬂmmtmlzg, 2012 8:29 AM
To: (AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE. RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNW'

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Nope |has not provided her list as far as T know. T'll follow-up with her about this since she
sits on the eight floor around the corner from me.

Respectfilly,

Administrative Specialist - Mﬂnﬂgdmﬁnt/l—nﬂlgsis
Hauta Eield ofbes

From (AT) (FBI)

Sent: 28, 2012 5:42 PM
To ATY(FBI)
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Ok we will start pushing it.

Didl:ket us a list of outside folks?
I'll remind the retired folks Ii|<e| |who is here at
The office on the wire with me tomorrow.

Froin;: (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 4:09 PM




To AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

' b6
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
Tables/chairs per person: $3.05
Total per a person: $12.00
Respectfully,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Eeld of80e

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is posstble.” By Colin Powell

From: AT) (FBI) b6
Sent: Wedn r 28, 2012 4:04 PM

To: (AT)(FBI)

Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

HOID

Table guy came in at $305 bucks.

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

15. Wrap fork in hapkin with red tie and place one at each table setting: committee
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
call me on Ext)

Eespeatﬂzllg,

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




(AT)(FBI) b6

From: I kAT) (FBI)
Sent: 2012 5:42 PM
To: (AT)(FBI)

Subject: y TIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNCLASSIFIED )

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

Ok we will start pushing it.

Dic[lget us a list of outside folks?
I'll remind the retired folks likel who is here at
The office on the wire with me tomorrow.

From: [(AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 4:09 PM

To: AT) (FBI) ,
Subject: RE} |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi
ThisTs pushing it because in order for us to break even with this event we would at least need to get
100 people to pay $12 which would net $1200. Minus the cost of the tables would amount to $895
dollars for food and etc. This should be ample enough funds. The main thing is we need to get a
hundred people to commit, any number over this is surplus.

Food per a person: $8.95 b6
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




From| [(AT) (FBI) b6
Sent; - 28, 2012 4:04 PM

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
To] (AT) (FBLY kam) (FB) (AT) (FBLY |(aT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBL);| KAT)(FBI);
FBI); AT) (FBI)] IUrryUlBI)
Cc (AT) (FBI)
Subject: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED b6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

e et et e e e e v i i e S B Pt Tt St e S A e e e o o o et o B s S B S e e e e e s o S e = =

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

call me on Ext. '

|
If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the above,
|
|

Respectfilly,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
© Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




| kAT)(FBl)

From: | KAT) (FBI)
Sent: dnesda 2012 5:41 PM
To: (AT)(FBI) |aT) (FBL __kaT)
[TAT) (FBI); AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI (ATVEBI (AT)(FBIY;
[AT) (EBI); JAT)(FBI)] [AT) (FBI);
[AT) (FBD
Subject: RE: UPDATE RE{ |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING
AGENDA --- UNCTASSIFIED
b6
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Looks gooci:lthanks.
If anyone knows of speakers for the luncheon, let me know.
If anyone has any good photos oDalso let me know.
Thanks much.
From: (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 4:24 PM
To:| kaT) (FBD)] (AT). (FBL);] A7) (reDd (AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI); [AT(EBIM [(AT)(FBILL:
[AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBIL); (AT) (FBI);
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
ensure that at least 100 individuals come and help us celebr‘m‘e|:|reﬂremen’r. The
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

From [(AT)(FBI) ‘

SeljlﬂJALedn:ﬁ.d.aL_NQPmber 28, 2012 12:04 PM

To AT) (FBD);| [AT) (FBD) (AT) (FBIM [AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI)d [(AT) (FBD)] [(BTY(FBI);
(ATY(FBI) (AT) (FBI); [(AT)(FBI)

Cc (AT) (FBT)

Subject] |[RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
‘Leadership is the art of acconiplishing more tham the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




bé

(AT)(FBI)
From: I (AT)(FBI) \
Sent: r28, 201%4-94 PM
To: I(AT) (FBL AT) (FBL KAT) (FBI);
AT\ (EBI) (AT) (FBI);| IAT) (FBY);
AT) (FBD] | (ATVERIT (AT)(FBI);
[ATY (EBI); [AT)(FBI)| [(AT) (FBI);
ATYTFRD ]
Subject: UPDATE RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING
AGENDA -- :

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
Food/Misc. per-a-person: $8.95 b6
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




(ATYEBI)

From: | lATy(FB)
Sent: IJALed.n.esdaLN.oMemb.e 28, 2012 4:16 PM
To: T) (FBI); AT) (FBI)
Subject: FW: RETIREMENT CELEBRATTON PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UN
b6
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Ladies,
Sorry for leaving you ladies out., Thanks for reaching out to me, and your

assistance is appreciated also. Ladies if you can handle being hostesses, help with the set up the day
before, and break down after the event I would really appreciate it. Also, on the Monday week prior
to the event if you ladies can wrap the napkins and forks with red ribbon and place at each place
setting it will help. T'll provide you with the forks, red napkins, and red ribbon the week of. We need
at least 120 sets,

Respeotfully,

Advinistrative Specialist - Management Analyjsis
Atlanta Field Office

From:l [AT)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 12:04 PM

Tol (AT) (FBD)] (AT) (FBD)] AT) (FBL) | (AT) (FBI);
FBL); (AT) (FBI)| [(AT) (FBI)] |(ATY(FBI);
[ATY(FBI); AT) (FBI);| [TAT)(FBI)
Cc: (FBI)
Subjecty] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
call me on Ext,

Respectfilly,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analyjsis
Atlanta Field Office

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




bé
(AT)FBI)
From: [ KAT)(FBI)
Sent: r28, 2012 4:09 PM
To: r T) (FBI)
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

N

"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From: [AT) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesdav. November 28, 2012 4:04 PM

To (AT)(FBI) ‘
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED b6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




Table guy came in at $305 bucks. b6
We good with our $12 clams each?

! will be able to help get the tables off the elevator when they show

Up that day.

[ will pay for the tables if we are good.

Flyer looks good!

Froml (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesdav, November 28, 2012 12:04 PM

To: AT) (FBD)] (AL (FBD:| (AT) (FRD (AT) (FBI);
ATTFBL); (AT) (FBL); [(AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBI);
(AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI); [(AT)(FBI)

Cc: AT) (FBI)

Subyecty RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon, |

SA provided me your names regarding you have agreed to assist with
handling her retirement celebration. T have compiled a list of things that needs to be
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
mother/father) - (forward Yo .
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
Atlanta Field offiee

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

kAT) (FBI)

2012 4:04 PM

(AT)FBI) 7

TIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNC

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Table guy came in at $305 bucks.
We good with our $12 clams each?
I will be able to help get the tables off the elevator when they show

Up that day.

I will pay for the tables if we are good.

Flyer looks good!

(AT)(FBI) ‘

From
ember Z3, 2012 12:04 PM .
AT) (EBIY:] |(AT) (FBD){ (AT) (FBLM (AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI); (FBD){ [(ATY(FBI);
FBI); AT) (FBI); AT)(FBI)
Cc:] AT) (FBI)

Subject

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

SA

provided me your names regarding you have agreed to assist with>®

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

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations Yo be mailed too.) --
(provide to
2. Create retirement program -




3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and
mother/father) - (forward to .‘ o
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etfc. - (forward to

5. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other to write a refirement
letter to be included in the souvenir booklet - b6
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

11. Obtain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor +

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters (Get with me
regarding the poster information)

13. Purchase 120 clear plates (9“), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from Party
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

Adnministrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more thaw the Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




b6

(AT)(FBI)
From: | [AT)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 1:46 PM
To: AT-
Subject: FW: ETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From: (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 1:25 PM

To:| AT)(FBI) _

Subject: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

rementflyer.d:

Opersilons Support Techpicim

Public Corruption
Atlonts Division

‘Classgification: UNCLASSIFIED




Youare cordia/[g invited to attend the retirement celebration for

5pcc:ia/ ' Agent

b6

W/7cn: T/:ursa’ay,r Dcccmbcr 13,2012
2:00 pm~ 400 pm

Wﬁcrc: 2800 Ccntury Farkwag NE.

7“1 floor

At]anta, Ga 30%45

Cosi': $12

Hcascjofn us in roasting (c 00/35) toasting

fwcm:‘g —-fivc year carccrand to /7cr new /ifc in

retirement.

ﬁors d'oeuvres and Ecvcragcs will be Provic/ca’.

[fer

F/casc K,S VF, tol

ofticial last a’ay is December31, 2012,

55 Dcccmbcr / Ot’/7,

and let us know if you would like to present, roast, or

toast to this occasion.

Congra tu/a tory | ctters & C grds
Hca'sc send to:
Federa/ Pureau of /nvcst’[ga ton,
Atlanta Division
2635 Ccntu:y Vit aréway, NE,
Altlanta, Georgia, 30345

b6




(AT)(FBI)

bé

From: (AT)FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012|12'04 PM ( N AT) (FBI)
To: AT) (FBL: AT) (FR ;
T) ()F(Bl) \(FBI); AT 1);
Al (AT)(FBI){ |(AT)(FBI);
AT (FBI); KAT)(FBI)
Cc: (AT) (FBI)

Subject: | RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
A

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,
SA provided me your
handling her retirement celebration. I

names regarding you have agreed to assist with
have compiled a list of things that needs to be

handled in order to make this event a success. I have also placed your hame besides

the item I would appreciate you handlin

g before, the day of, and the day after the

- event. Also, if all committee members can assist with set-up and break down it is

extremely appreciated. Thanks for you

r assistance, and I am honored to work with

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

mother/father) - (forward td
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & efc. - (forward to

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

out your bureau career to write a letter




b6

10. Ask |fo photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

I1. Obtain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor -

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

14. Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon -~ committee
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

[AT)(FBI)

From: AT) (FBI)
Sent: 2012 11:22 AM
Subject: . : R RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

I couldn’t find your original email

Have these people help you

From| (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 11:04 AM
To{ I(AT) (EBI)

Cci (AT) (FBI); AT) (FBI)] (AT) (FBI)
Subject: TAB AIRS FOR RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi

First thanks for agreeing to help with retirement celebration. As discussed the following
represents the rental needs.

10 60" Round tables

7 Oblong tables

110 Black folding chairs

Delivery and pick-up of these items is appreciated.

Hw =

Respectfilly,




bé

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the avt of acconiplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




b6

(AT)(FBI)
From: I (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Monday Navemhar 28 2012 11:04 AM
Tor AT) (EBI)
Cc: kAT)(FBDl________________J(AJ)(FBDJ kAJ)(FBD
Subject: TABLES & CHAIRS FOR RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi

First thanks for agreeing to help with retirement celebration. As discussed the following
represents the rental needs.

1. 10 60" Round tables

2. 7 Oblong tables

3. 110 Black folding chairs

4. Delivery and pick-up of these items is appreciated.

Respectfilly,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




b6

(AT)(FBI)

From: | (AT)(FBI)
Senf: 5, 2012 11:01 AM
To: AT) (FBI)
Subject: ; uncheon --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FYI

Respectfidly,

Administrative Speclatist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

From: (AT)(FBI) bé
Sent: Mondav. November 26, 2012 11:00 AM

To (AT) (FBI)

Cc J(AT).(FBL);| [AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE luncheon --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

As discussed earlier the cost will be $15 a person. Also, has suggested the following menu:

Swedish Meatballs
Pigs-in-a-blanket
Chicken drummetts
Vegetable Tray & Dip
Cheese Tray

Fruit Tray

N e




7. Assorted Petite cheese cakes & cookies

8.
9.

Punch & Water
Crackers

10. Petite croissants’

1

. Pasta salad

Paper Goods from Party City
1. Silver Plates, & cups
2. Black napkins, & forks

Respectfully,

AAMINISEYALIVE Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

bé

"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From:

Sent;:

Mondav. November 2

(AT) (FBI)

2012 9:05 AM

To:

(AT)(FBI)

SubJectl ||uncneon --= UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hola chica.

I:lasked me to MC her retirement luncheon so | have to be on my toes.

She mentioned you will be providing the food so that should be good!
If you know how much the food will be or a final cost per person, if you
Could let me know as | am trying to figure out how much to charge.
Would like to give her a gift card with left-over cash-ola as a send-off.

If you need any help, let me know.
I am working on her Power Point now.




Peace kiddo.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




bé

(AT)(FBI)
From: | (AT) (FBI)
Sent: I_Mo.n.daLN.memhe.r_ 10:53 AM
To: AT)(FBI)
Cc: | [[ATV(EBI)
Subject: FW RETIREMENT CELEBRATION -— UNCLASSIFIED

The Inlel Branch party is scheduled on the same date. 1 hope one or the other can be changed because I would love lo

attend both. I'm sure that there are many in my shoes.
Thanks,

Supervisory Foreign Language Program Coordinator
Atlanta Division

Atlanta Foreign Lanquage Program
Language Services Section (FBIHQ)

From: kAT)(FBI) ’
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 9:41 AM

To: AT-All
Subject: FW: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Atlanta Field Office,

After more than 25 years of service, Special Agent (SA)

has decided to stop chasing boys. LOLIII That is bad boys. LOL!l In doing so,
she's requesting your presence at her retirement celebration, Thursday,
December 13, 2012 @ 1:00 p.m. Additional information is forthcoming at a
later date, but this is a "SAVE THE DATE" email personally requesting the

* Atlanta Division's help in sending SA poff with a fun filled farewell.




b6

We look forward to your presence and support onh this day honoring an
extremely special lady.

Respectfilly,

Adwministrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Fleld Office

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




b6

(AT)(FBI)
From: I |(AT)(FBI)
Sent: IJEndaLN.ommbeu.ﬁ_ZO_‘LZl 10:19 AM
To: (AT)FBD)
Subject: FW| |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Love it!

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

has decided to stop chasing boys. LOLI That is bad boys. LOL!l In doing so,
she's requesting your presence at her retirement celebration, Thursday,
December 13, 2012 @ 1:00 p.m. Additional information is forthcoming at a
later date, but this is a "SAVE THE DATE" email personally requesting the
Atlanta Division's help in sending SA of f with a fun filled farewell.

We look forward to your presence and support on this day honoring an
extremely special lady.

Rdspeotﬁzllg,

AGVINISTYATIVE Speclallst - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office




bé

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




b6

(AT)(FBI)
From: | |(AT)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 9:41 AM
To: AT-Al ]
Subject: FW RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Atlanta Field Office,

After more than 25 years of service, Special Agent (SA)

has decided to stop chasing boys. LOLUl That is bad boys. LOL!l' In doing so,
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

Sent: (R Naiazbar 16, 2072 6:35 Al

To: (AT)(FBI)

Subject: | |RET|REMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED b6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning
Can you please send this to AT-ALL. Thanks,

Good afternoon Atlanta Field Office,

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
Atlanta Division's help in sending SA off with a fun filled farewell.

We look forward to your presence and support on this day honoring an
extremely special lady.

E&speatfullg,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

s
"Leadership is the art of acconuplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




bé

(AT)(FBI)

From: | [(aT)(FBY)

Sent: ST 14, 2012 2:28 PM

To: AT) (FBI)

Subject: BRATION -— UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Please list individuals o assist with your celebration.

©NO oA WS

(Note: Asterisks represents these individuals were part of various retirement
committees. It would not have been a success without the dedication and help of these
young ladies along with the others.)

Also please review the list below and let me know what items you would like
included in your celebration. Those with your name besides them will be handled by you,
and the others the committee will handle.

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed too.) --

2. Souvenir booklet - Committee

3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sns‘rers/ brothers and
mother/father) - :

4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. -

5. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other o write a retirement
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
congratulating you on your retirement (to be included in the souvenir bookiet)-
" 8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter -

9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -

10. Provide a picture (if you want a picture) of you to my email via (will
be placed on the flyer, front of the souvenir booklet and on the retirement cake). -

11. Ask to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 12:00) -
12. Create/Send all employee retirement announcement to for
submitting to "AT-ALL" -
13. Create retirement program -

If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the
above, call me on Ext

Respectfiully,

Adwministrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




bé

(AT)(FBI)
From: | kAT) (FBY)
Sent: I_En.dasL_N.oxem.b.eLCQ, 2012 3:36 PM
To: AT) (FBI)] [(AT)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Room in AT&T building --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thank you- | need to finalize the date because people will scheduling squad parties.

[]

From |(AT) (FBI)

Sen&:_ELislaLNmembﬂl 09, 2012 10:50 AM
To: AT) (FBI)] (AT)(FBI)

Subject: Room in AT&T building --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Per|:|at Highwoods, he will have to check and see if the room is available, they have a lot of construction going on, if that room
is not available, he will try to find you a room.

L/ ¢)1A3 I IEI RTINS st (RRecords Management)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




b6

(AT)(FBI)
From: | (AT) (FBI)
Sent: i 2012 10:50.AM
To: AT) (FBI); | (AT)(FBI)
Subject: Room in AT&T building -~ UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Pe at Highwoods, he will have to check and see if the room is available, they have a lot of construction going on, if that room
is not available, he will try to find you a room.

Thanks

T
y Ly Y,

dalist (Fecords SManagement)

N

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED




b6

(AT)(FBI)

From: | (AT)(FBI)

Sent: B, 2012 4:03 PM

To: | (AT) (FBI)

Subject: SAVETRE-DATE ATLANTA ALL EMAIL - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey,

Please read the below "Save-The-Date" announcement regarding your
retirement celebration. Edit if needed and forward back to me for
submission fo ASAC Secretary to send to "AT-ALL".

Good afternoon Atlanta Field Office,

After more than 25 years of service, Special Agent (SA)

has decided to stop chasing boys. LOLIIl That is bad boys. LOL!l' In doing so,
she's requesting your presence at her retirement celebration, Thursday,
December 13, 2012 @ 1:00 p.m. Additional information is forthcoming at a
later date, but this is a "SAVE THE DATE" email personally requesting the
Atlanta Division's help in sending SA |off with a fun filled farewell.

We look forward to your presence and support on this day honoring an
extremely special lady.

Respectfidlly,

Administrative Speclalist - Management Analyjsis
Atlanta Field office




